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From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Lawrence Doerflein
Fred Bower; Gregory Bowman; Jeffrey Jacobson; Michelle Snell; Steven Dennis
8/6/04 11:24AM
Fwd: Communication Plan for Vermont Yankee engineering inspection

FYI

Attached is the comm plan for the VY engineering team inspection. It has some Qs & As. Your
assistance is requested to add to the list of Qs as you think of them. Regional or HQ staff will provide
the answers.

New Qs might be why did we select the components we did, and do they fall into the categories we
previously told external stakeholders that we would cover.

Regards

Larry

CC:
Schmidt

Diane Screnci; Donald Florek; Donna Skay; Neil Sheehan; Wayne Lanning; Wayne
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From: Donna Skay
To: Allen Howe; Chris Miller; Cliff Anderson; Donald Florek; Jeffrey Jacobson; Lawrence
Doerflein; Neil Sheehan; Rick Ennis; Robert Bores; Robert Jasinski; Rosetta Virgilio; Scott Burnell;
Stuart Richards; Tae (TJ) Kim; Tanya Mensah; Thomas Madden
Date: 7/27/04 11:01AM
Subject: Communication Plan for Vermont Yankee engineering inspection

Attached is the Communication Plan that will be used to guide our interactions with stakeholders
regarding the pilot engineering inspection at Vermont Yankee.

The on-site portion of this inspection will begin on Aug. 9.

CC: Cornelius Holden; Tad Marsh
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